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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #17-1385   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: December 19, 2017 
 
TITLE: Motion to Approve the Acceptance of Equipment from Good Sports, Inc., 

in the Amount of $10,000  
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion to authorize the City 
Manager to accept equipment from Good Sports Inc. and to execute any documents 
required to accept the sports equipment.     
 
Background 
While at attendance at a Florida League of Cities meeting, Mayor Seiler visited the 
Florida Beverage Association and Florida Recycling Partnership booth. Mayor Seiler 
subsequently learned that the City of Fort Lauderdale’s was selected as the winner of a 
drawing to receive $10,000 worth of sporting equipment.  
 
The equipment is provided solely for the benefit and growth of the City’s youth sports 
program and may not be used for any other purpose including, but not limited to:   
 

 No donated items may be bartered, traded or transferred in exchange for money, 
property, or services. 

 No donated items may be given to another nonprofit organization or other entity 
not directly associated with the City program. 

 Donated items cannot be used as prizes in any fundraising ventures, including, 
but not limited to, live auctions, silent auctions, raffles, or any other giveaways. 

 Donated equipment cannot be given to any board of directors, officers, directors, 
employees, volunteers, or any other persons associated with City programs for 
personal use, reimbursement, or as a thank you for their service. 

 City programs cannot recommend or require cash “donations” in direct or indirect 
exchange for product donations. 

 All equipment must remain with the organization and cannot be given to youth to 
keep. 

 Donated items cannot be distributed to youth outside of the United States or 
Canada. 
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Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact to the City.   
 
Strategic Connection: 
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included 
within the Public Places Cylinder of Excellence, specifically  advancing: 
 

 Goal 3: Be a community that finds opportunities and leverages partnerships 
to create unique, inviting, and connected gathering places that highlight our 
beaches, waterways, urban areas and parks. 

 Objective 1: Improve access to and enjoyment of our beach, Riverwalk, 
waterways, parks, and open spaces for everyone. 

 Goal 4: Be a healthy community with fun and stimulating recreational activities for 
our neighbors.  

 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We are Here. 
 
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Donation and Release Agreement   
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Prepared by: Gina Rivera, Parks and Recreation 
  
Department Director:   Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation 

 


